



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

October 6, 2011

File No: 3BM-CHE1013/TR/A

Lillian Simik
Assistant Senior Administrative Officer
Municipality of Chesterfield Inlet
P.O. Box 10
Chesterfield Inlet, NU X0C 0B0
E-mail: sao_hamlet@qiniq.com

Subject: Submission of Water Use Inspection Report for Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet – 3BM-CHE1013

Dear Ms. Simik:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt of a submission from Indian and Northern Affairs Canada on September 26, 2011, dated September 9, 2011, entitled Water Use Inspection of Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet. This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site, username **public**, password: **registry**.

Notice of this report is forwarded to the distribution list for information only. Anyone wishing to provide comments may do so by return email to the Manager of Licensing at licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org.

Please note contact information as follows for the INAC Inspectors:

Municipal and DEWLine Cleanup Licences – Andrew Keim Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca

Mining Licences Type A – Ian Rumbolt RumboltI@inac-ainc.gc.ca

Exploration Licences Type B – Melissa Joy (currently on maternity leave)

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

cc. Kivalliq Distribution List